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A DESCRIPTION Bi-1434

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
— EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED . —UNALTERED ZORIGINAL SITE
X cooo _RUINS ZALTERED —MOVED DATE‘l_.:_S?S
__FAIR _UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE.

Thisg houue is a 2% story freme building, currently covered with wood shingles
The roof is gabled, The basic lavout is rect ﬂ&*l@r with a ceniral chimney.

On the north or "mein" facade, the house is ee bays wide. On the eastern
corner there is 1§'”+ ory vrojection which accommoaates an interior sitaircase,.

A large, ce‘%ral zed pediment dominates the roof. Thers are two 1 story porches,
being a three bay norch on the main block and & small shed roof vorch on the
projection. Boith porches have brick floors and rest on brick foundations.

The porches are sunverited by thin, sguare, wooden columns, resting on wooden
pedestals. A1l edges are chemfered. The columns sre set in pairs, linked by
laetticework in & double~X nattern. The vorches are enclosed by & wooden railing
with vertical nosis.

There are two doors, one on each vworch. The door of the larger vore
situazted in the esstern corner wnd is ornemented by four-vane sidelighis.
Fenestration is reguler with 171 double-hung sash Vimdswm All of the windows have.
plain trim and & oeir of louvered shutters. There is also a small 186 pane cese-
ment window venting the gable.

The base of the roof pedinment is concave and made up of long, narrow wooden
strips. The lower corners of the pediment sre decorated by & tree~dimensional
sunburst pattern, also made of wooden strins,

On the west facade the first story is four wide bays deep, and the second
story is two wid e beys deep. The first story is made up of the two bayw of the
main block and twoe bays of anwing (oos sibly a newer addition). The northern bays
of the main b&ock regt on an uncoursed stone foundation, 4 brick foundation
supports the remainder. The house is built into & hill, so the height of the
foundation rises until the brick 2t the southern end is slmost a full story.

The wing prejects slightly to the west, allowing for a north facing door.

This door is j rteCued by & bracketed bocd, and, because @f the height of the
foundetion, is_ reached by a series of brick wteﬂu. There is enother door, facing
cest in the brick fbn?é vtion, which leads intc therbasement. -

“ane ration is lTLC:Ul m 2.8 3 Vﬂr‘etv of window ﬁyﬂe are U‘eé. Runnink
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is

shes, nﬁuzo - lﬁwp%ne casement,
bié:bacause of an irregularity

doubie casement, 1/1 sachs econd Stovv “ e 1/1 s
2/2 sekh (This attic window in the wing is vossi
in the wing's roof sllowing for second story windows on the second story on the
south fecade. This leeves space For attic windows in the wing.).

The south Tacade is two baye wide. 4 cant ralired door in the brlcx founds tion

P

leade into the basement. Fenestration is zgein irregular. Running west to east,
going by stories, there is: Bagement - two 4-pane cascments; ffémijorvw WO
1/1 sashesgs; Second Story - two 1 1 sashes; Attic - (0% frineyitye- small 1/1 sashes.

The east facade is similar to the west facede - stone to brick foundations,
four bays on the Tirst floor, two bays on the second floor. On the northern end
is the projection which houges the interior steirczee. It is one bay wide and
1% stories $a2ll. The roof of this projection is vpitched to meet the buliding's
east ¥&ll. Penestration is irregulesr. Rumning south to north, going by stories,
there isg Basement -~ two 4-vene casements, two 2-pene casenentsy First Story -
four 1/1 551“59; 12-pene cosement (in projection); Second Story - 1/1 sash, 1lP-vane
casement (in projection); i Lttic —~ 2/2 sash, 18-vsne cesement,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




Al-173¢

] DESCRIPTION (Continued)

]

original stone foundation remeins exposed, The central chimney is supvorted by
g thick brick pedestal.
A rough Tloor plan of the Tirst floor shows the basic layout:

Little or none of the interior material is original. In the basement, the
X
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The house ig currently owned by Mr. Raymond Seitz who inherited it in 1964.
Conversation with Mr, Seitz revealed that he had never lived in the home and knew
little of its history. He did know, however, that the house was already on the
oroperty when it wes scguired by his parents in 1949,

It ig difficult to ascertein exactly when this building wes constructed. Fhe
most tangible clue is Ceorge Bromley's 1895 mav of Towson which shows a frame
house of comparable gize and ghave on the lot. in 1877 map by G. M. Hovokins
shows the land vacant. It may thus be argued that the house mar heve been there
in 1898 but ceriszinly had not been buily in 1877.

A lese concrete clue in dating the home can be seen by exemining the houses
on either gide of it,. Humbers 203, 205 and 207 sre very similar in style, very
possibly built by the same verson. Before 1888 these three lots were packeged
together. After 1888 the lots were sold separately to different peovnle. Thus,
if the three homes were built by one persom owning 211 three lots they would have
to have been built before 1888,

o e e
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— [l SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ——RELIGION
—-1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—.1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE _..SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 2 ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY ~—SOCIALZHUMANITARIAN
—.1700-1799 _ART —.ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- ——COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ——OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION

- SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

unknown
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

unknown

The house at 20% West Chesapeake Avenue is a good examnle of the colonial
revival influence which was povular in the late Hineteenth to early Twentieth
Centuries. The cenitral pediment, the deevly corniced gebles, and the columned
norech are 211 c’%“ﬂic,l elene n%s used in creating the “eolonial! style.

The house has distinctive individusl features hs well. The interior stairway
housed in the nrogeotio“ ig an unconmon and significant part of the design. An
vnusuval and attresctive decorative accent is tha three dimensionzl sunburst pat
used to decorate the pediment.

o The house i1g 2lgo significant as & document of a pas
_s one of the few remcining indicatars of a lifestyle which i
exivtwrt in downtown Towson. “hen the house was bullit, nuch

tern

of life. This house
s now virtuslly non-
of central Towson was

gtill residentisal with smell businesses. Now, the num beg of turn if the century
housesg remai:ing is few, and the number still used ascresidences 1g even Tewer.
205 West Chesapecke dve., igmindeed one 9f a "dying breed* in Towsone.

Ag a do umen% of late EinOueenth Cﬁntu_y life, the house is also significant
in its 1& on to the othé% houses on-the block. Archi tecturalliy, the houses run

the g?mum of turn of the century styles —= Hueen Anne, Coloniel Revival, Picturescue.
It is one of the only unbroken blocks of late Hinetecnth’ uenturg homes left in the

. area. Without the intrusion of modern buildings, the block documents Towson's
original skyline. This block is some of the last remaining evidence of & vast sky-
line which wes scaled to human dimension, rather than to colossal size {as seen

. in the Wew Courts Building only just across the sireet.)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




EXIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

1898 ¥ep of Toweon by CGeorge Bromley

1877 Map of BTowson by ¢. M. Hspkins
Convereation with oresent owner, Raymond 4. Se
Verious land records (see complete title searc
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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EE1FORM PREPARED BY
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ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic Towson/Coucher College
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
‘ The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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200 BLOCK WEST CHESAPEAKE AVENUE - BH- 193y

It has been documented that Towson owes much of its character .
to the fact that it grew as 2'19th century court house town." It
wae complete with a courthouse on 2 large green surrounded by banks,
lawyers' offices, a Jail and some rather fine and fashionable resi-
dences. There are some visual documents of this fact remaining, but
modern development has fragmented the blocks around the sguare,
leaving these links with the past often isolated from one another
and dwarfed in scale. ' ' » ‘

The single row of houses on the south side of the 20C block of
Chesapeake Avenue, however, do provide a continuous streetscape
that is the last row of 18th century residences on that street in-
side of the loop road. DIramatically Jjuxtaposed to the Wew Courts -
Building, they provide an opportunity to realize the more human
gcale that this rural town possessed until only recently. The same
row of buildings also provides examplésiof various late 12th cen-
tury architectural styles and although they are now used for offices,
they demonstrate a good deal about residential activity in Towson.

No. 203 W. Chesapeake Avenue is & ramrbling multi-directional
building that shows the influence of the Queen Anne style. Modern
siding does not offer the various textures one might expect but the
tower, bay windows, polygonal projections and various shaped win-
dows dc provide the variety of forme typieal of that style. In Num-
bers 205, 207 and 202, however, we see what was once three nearly
identical houses that are not zs organic in appearance. On the con-
trary they are much more regular in form and expressive of the clas-
sical attitude suggested by the Colonial EKevival. In these build-
ings one sees regular fenestration, pedimented porches with slender
Doric columne and each is centralized by a prominent central pedi-
ment. A curious feature found in all three is the very nice sun-
burst or fan-shaped design that decorates the bottom corners of the
central pediment. Nicely balancing this row of buildings is No.z2ll
which, like its neighbor at the opposite end of the block, is more
Victorian in nature. Its use of shingled gables and clapboards,
the "swell front" and high fieldstone foundation are suggestive of

- the pilcturescue.




TITLE SEARCH
OWlIERS ¢
N

Present Owmer. Reymond A, Seitz

Inherited property in 1964 from mother,. May A. Seitsz
II. 8. Clayton Seitx and wife, Hay A.

Bought @rcne*ty from Valenitine Henry Edward Koerner (es

executor of Augusta Koerner) in deed dated May 31, 1949
IIT. Augusta Koerner

Deed of Reversion from the Safe Devosit and Trust Company

dated November 14, 1922
IV. Auguste

Deed of Assignment from George Trent (as executor of
Valentine Bowmer) deted October 6, 1903

cerner

V. Valentine Bowmer

Bought proverty from John Grason in deed da

Vi, John Crason

Bought property from Jogeph Willie
28, 1888

ViI. Joseph Willdis

Beased vroverty from Milton Offutt in deed dated July

1, 1888

VITI, Milton Offutt

ted ¥ay 14, 1897

in deed dated Sentember

(1r

(1»

566/148)

277/163)

225/46)

170/554)

170/287)
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